Jackson School District

Superintendent’s Office M E M O

TO: Jackson Township Board of Education
FROM: NICOLE PORMILLI, SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJECT: August 25, 2021 Agenda Addendum #2
DATE: August 25,2021

PERSONNEL

Motion #1 - Substitutes

ADD
h. Jeffrey White, Driver/Transportation

Motion #4 — Resignations
ADD
j- Jeffrey White, Driver-Transportation effective August 25, 2021.
k. Lisa Viola, Lunchroom Aide/Crawford-Rodriguez, effective August 25, 2021.

Motion #8 —2021-2022 Contract Adjustments for Longevity
CORRECT

sss. | Afonso Aires | Assistant Principal | JTAA 71121 35 Years Longevity

Motion #16 — Employments
ADD
bb. Connor Bohringer, Paraprofessional/JLHS, replacing Matthew Schmidt, effective September 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

Motion #21 — 2021-2022 Co-Curricular Advisors
ADD
13. Jessie Katona, Band-Spirit Pep Assistant Director/JLHS, replacing Alan Kinsey.
14. Brandon Moy, Marching Band Assistant Director/JLHS, replacing Alan Kinsey.

ADD Motion #42
The Board of Education approves increasing the 2021-2022 Substitute Bus Driver rate to $22.50 per hour.



